

VILLAGE OF STANLEY
INCORPORATED 1966

SPECIAL MEETING OF STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL

JULY 19, 1994

SEWERAGE BY-LAW

Motion to accept Third Reading of the Amendment to Sewerage By-Law 20A. MOTION: F. HOOD \ E. MACNAUGHTON \ CARRIED.

BY-LAW - DISASTER PLANNING

Council agreed to go with this By-Law as drafted, and Clerk will arrange for two publications of same two weeks prior to next Council Meeting.

Mayor Ross will look after requesting a copy of the Disaster Plan from the District School Board.

In regards to a possible candidate for a Co-Ordinator\Director re Disaster Planning, Councillor Hood will first ask Mr. Harold Kelly; if he declines, Councillor MacDonald will ask Mr. Ben Bogisch; Mayor Ross will contact John Lomax and\or Ora Ross as possible Deputy Co-Ordinator\Director.

JEFF CHAMBERLAIN

Council agreed to respond affirmatively to his request for a letter of support, and Clerk will look after same.

APARTMENT TAPS

Mayor Ross will contact a plumber to install the new kitchen taps for our apartment.



STANLEY & DIANE MACKINNON

Received a letter from them indicating that they are planning to open a restaurant in their new facility. Council debated whether or not they should acquire a building permit, even though they are not changing the structure of the outside of their building. Also, they would need to be advised that, if installing a bathroom facility, their sewage fee would be increased. Parking would also be a necessity, but Council felt that they probably have arranged for parking behind their premises.

ADJOURNMENT:

9:28 P.M. MOTION: B. MACDONALD \ CARRIED.

VILLAGE OF STANLEY

.....Mayor
.....Clerk